Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Public Safety
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council y
FROM: Chief Matk Barnard
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin
Department of Public Safety
DATE: October 27, 2016
SUBJECT: AMENDED Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification
Request

Authorization to approve the attached amended Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and
Certification with the Department of Justice, The Department of the Treasury.

Why are you requesting?
After submission of the original Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification (Resolution
#625-2016), the Department of Justice requested the listed changes to this agreement.

1. Amend Line M by removing the deposit of $2,193.75
2. Move $11,036.37 from Line M to Line J

3. The original ending Equitable Sharing Funds Balance submitted was $968,609.38, the
corrected Equitable Sharing Funds Balance should be $970,803.13. This agreement is
being submitted to make amended changes and bring the FY2016 Equitable Sharing
Agreement and Certification current.

Upon approval and signing, please forward a copy of the amended agreement to the Chief’s
Office. If you have any question or require additional information, please contact my office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A
Are the funds budgeted? N/A

File Number: - 1222-16

Director:

MB/tmh

Mark Barnard, Chief
Lexington Police Department



